# Inwardleigh Parish Council Minutes of the meeting held online on Wednesday 28<sup>th</sup> September at 8pm

- Present:Cllr P Piddington (Chair), Cllr C Timms, Cllr I Dennis, Cllr F Henderson, Cllr P Ions.Mrs Clarke (Clerk), one member of the public Lucie Hooper
  - 1. Welcome and apologies for absence:

The Chairman opened the meeting at 8:00pm. No apologies for absence. The chairman welcomed Lucie Hooper who might be interested in joining the parish council.

- 2. Declarations of interest for items on the agenda. None
- 3. Public participation period none

# 4. Minutes of the last meeting.

It was agreed by all that the minutes of the meeting held on July were a true and accurate record. The Chairman signed the minutes for May 2022.

# 5. Matters arising.

The new clerk was welcomed to her first meeting. The clerk was informed of the pressing issue of the accounts.

IPC discussed people coming to join the Parish Council. A couple of people had been approached. Update on the Pub sign, highways requested the sign be moved.

Speed awareness, there was a lack of volunteers as the process can be complicated. Update on the notice board - Chairman and Mr. Cox has agreed to repair this.

# 6. Planning

2768/22/FUL Butterford Cottage. Discussed at the previous meeting. The PC has a neutral position 1824/22/HHO Sunnymead - resubmission, no letters of complaint. PC continues to be neutral. 2166/22/FULL Great Widefield subsequently withdrawn on the 30.9.22. The PC remains neutral.

Planning Updates were provided by Cllr ID

# 7. Finance

-Cheques for signing - Payments were made for invoices received and wage payments. Western web, Ms. Rodman, Mrs.Clarke.

- Banking - An update was provided. IPC is registered for HMRC - PAYE Will enrol with the Pensions regulator, Nest pensions was suggested. IPC agreed Cllr Leach asked about the precept which has been received.

# 8. Matters brought forward by the Chairman

IPC expressed their sorrow at the passing of the Late Queen. IPC also extends their sympathies to His Royal Highness the King and his family for their loss.

# 9. Matters brought forward by Councillors.

Inwardleigh and Folly Gate Fundraising committee report by Cllr C. Timms and a letter of thanks to the IPC on behalf of the committee.

Cllr Leech indicated from the 3<sup>rd</sup> October properties are being reassessing for council tax, he also indicated the government has funding for updating village halls, and will send this information across.

# 10. Other matters.

Wider Parish consultation meeting on the 19<sup>th</sup> October.

# 11. Correspondence.

- Allotments. There are no allotments available.
- Air Band, IPC will not take any liability for the equipment.
- Street Names, ideas were discussed.
- Cllr Leech raised the cost of living crisis, warm rooms and places, i.e. NHS the Ockment centre, he also indicated the CAB were in need of volunteers
- Okehampton district community transport, want to be considered in the precept, they already receive funds from IPC, Cllr leech declared an interest at this point.

# 028/21 Chairman's Remarks:

Items for the next agenda: - Cllr ID wants this to be about the budget. Western Web and Web stats.

# **029/21** Date of Next Meeting – 16<sup>th</sup> November 2022 at 8pm.

The meeting closed at 10pm

\_\_\_\_\_ Chairman

\_\_\_\_\_ Dated